PRMOHE

15.
16.

17.
18.

19.

20,

21,
22,
23,

IN ACCORDANCE WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER 2020-07, THE PUBLIC
CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD MEETING
APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK:
Meeting 1ID: 447 872 7673
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/4478727673

We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation
If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mtrout@freeburg.com
Village Hall will be open to the public for this meeting

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA — OCTOBER 4, 2021 - 7:30 P.M.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Minutes of Previous Meeting

4 - 1. September 7, 2021 — Board Meeting Minutes — Exhibit A

4 — 2. September 20, 2021 — Board Meeting Minutes — Exhibit B

Finance

5 — 1. Finance Committee Meeting — Wednesday, September 29, 2021 - 5:30 p.m. — Exhibit C
5 — a. Board Report - MFT: $ 33,277.06
5 —b. Board Report — Utility Refunds: $ 352.49
5 — ¢. Board Report — ACH Transfer/IMEA Bill $ 701,845.95
5 —d. Board Report - General: $ 463,495.28

5 — 2. Recommend Approval of Project Request #21-09: Sanitary Sewer Rehab 2021 — Exhibit D

Treasurer’s Report

Attorney’s Report

ESDA Report — ESDA Report for October 4, 2021 —Exhibit E

Public Participation

Reports and Correspondence —

10 — 1, Zoning Administrator’s Report — Exhibit F

Recommendations of Boards and Commissions

Contracts, Releases, Agreements and Annexations

. Bids
. Resolutions

14 — 1. Resolution #21-12: A Resolution of the Board of Trustees Authorizing the Village to Enter into and
the Mayor to Execute a Memorandum of Understanding Between the Village of Freeburg and the
International Union of Operating Engineers, AFL-CIO, Local 148 Regarding Job Classifications
and Wage Rates — Exhibit G

Ordinances

Old Business

New Business

Appointments

Committee Meeting Minutes/Recommendations

19 — 1. Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting — Wednesday, September 29, 2021 — 5:45 p.m. — Exhibit H

19 — 2, Personnel/Police Committee Meeting ~ Wednesday, September 29, 2021 — 6:00 p.m. — Exhibit I
19-2a. Recommend Approval of Retiree Insurance Renewal — Exhibit J

Upcoming Meetings

20 — 1. Electric Committee Meeting — Wednesday, October 13, 2021 — 5:30 p.m.,

20 — 2. Water/Sewer Committee Meeting — Wednesday, October 13, 2021 — 5:45 p.m.

20 — 3. Streets Committee Meeting — Wednesday, October 13, 2021 — 6:00 p.m.

20 — 4. Board Meeting — Monday, October 18, 2021 — 7:30 p.m.

Village President’s and Trustees’ Comments

Staff Comments

Adjournment

At said Board Meeting, the Village Board of Trustees may vote on whether or not to hold an Executive Session to discuss the
selection of a person to fill a public office [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (¢}(3)]; personnel [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (¢)}(1)]; litigation [5 ILCS, 120/2 -
(£)(11)]; real estate transactions [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (¢)(5)]; collective negotiating matters between the public body and its
employees or their representatives [5 ILCS 120/2 (C)(2).



Bryan A. Vogel

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

EXHIBIT A

VILLAGE PRESIDENT : VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Seth Speiser v I L L AG E o F F R E E B u RG Tony Funderburg
JILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER FUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
OoNn loian
ery ienar 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL. 62243

VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 =  FAX: (618) 539-5500 &QL;C]I: ffsﬂfl’-:t e
I\DA?E;]SC ‘]AI? ers Web Site: www .freeburg.com fehact J. schutzenno

ac’ teap ESDA COORDINATOR
Robert Kaiser Eugene Kramer

- Mike Blaies
Ray Matchett, Jr. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Lisa Meehling Matt Trout
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS

VILLAGE TREASURER VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Weilmuenster Keck Brown, PC.

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 7, 2021 @ 7:30 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Seth Speiser called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 7:30
p.m., on Tuesday, September 7, 2021, in the Freeburg Municipal Board Room. Presentation of
the meeting was also conducted by Zoom video conferencing. Village Hali was open to the

public.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Those present and the Board Members recited the Pledge of
Allegiance.

ROLL CALL: Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — here; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — here;
Trustee Denise Albers — here; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — here; Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr.
— here; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — here; Mayor Seth Speiser - here; (7 present, 0 absent)

EXHIBIT A:
Mayor Speiser stated we have the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Monday, August 16,

2021, for approval.

Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling motioned io accept the minutes from the Regular
Board Meeting Monday, August 16, 2021 and Trustee Denise Albers seconded the motion. All
voting aye, the motion carried.

EXHIBIT B:
FINANCE:
Trustee (Chairperson) Denise Albers reported on the Finance Committee Meeting held on

Wednesday, August 25, 2021 at 5:30 p.m.
The following item or items were talked about or discussed:
1. REVISE OF BOARD LISTS: No questions.
2. REVIEW OF INVESTMENTS: Trustee Albers said we have one of our CD’s expiring next
month. Trustee Albers said Treasurer Vogel stated we are at 1% max on the interest rate and
doesn’t see that improving anytime soon. We will look at it again next month.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, September 7, 2021
Page lof 6

YILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
@2



3. INCOME STATEMENT: Trustee Albers said we reviewed the Income Statement. We were
told the grade school only paid $5,000 on the sidewalk project that was completed in front of the
school. Village Administrator Tony Funderburg said all projects under the American Rescue
Plan will be tracked in line item 01-11-913, community relations.

TREASURER’S REPORT: Trustee Albers said Treasurer Bryan Vogel stated he will have the
Treasurer’s Reports through March, 2021 soon.

OLD BUSINESS:

1. Attorney Invoices: Trustee Albers said we reviewed our Attorney Invoices.

2. Newsletter: Trustee Albers said in our next Newsletter, we will include an article on the
upcoming leaf pickup emphasizing that only leaves will be collected.

3. Loans for Police and Public Works Vehicles and CAT Generator Upgrades: Trustee Albers
said one of the public works vehicles will arrive in December, and generator upgrades will be in
January,

NEW BUSINESS: Trustee Albers said Village Administrator Tony Funderburg confirmed the
Local Debt Recovery Program has been suspended by the Ilinois State Comptroller Susan
Mendoza for at least a year. The audit is in the final stages of completion. It will need to be
approved by the board by the last board meeting in September. We are still waiting to receive our
first payment from IEPA on the sewer plant loan.

GENERAL CONCERNS: None.
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

EXHIBIT D: Mayor Speiser said we have Haier Plumbing pay Request No. 2 in the amount of
$35,425.23.

Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser motioned to pay Haier Plumbing Request No. 2 in the
amount of §35,425.23 and Trustee Denise Albers seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee
Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee Denise Albers — aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. — aye;
Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — aye; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa)
Meehling —aye; (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

TREASURER’S REPORT: None.
ATTORNEY’S REPORT: None.
Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, September 7, 2021
Page 2 of 6



EXHIBIT C:
ESDA REPORT: Mayor Seth Speiser called upon ESDA Coordinator Gene Kramer for his

ESDA Report for Tuesday, Septerber 7, 2021. Gene is not with us this evening. If you have any
questions on the ESDA Report please call Gene.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:
1. Head Lineman Shane Krauss said he is here to voice his concerns on related to the

COVID-19. How the COVID-19 has affected the absentees of employees.

2. Andy Tolan said he goes along with what Shane had to say. We need some kind of COVID-19
protocol on how to approach this.

Mayor Speiser and board members will be discussing this issue at the next meeting.
REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE:

EXHIBITE:

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR’S: Mayor Speiser asked if anyone has any questions for Zoning
Adrministrator Matt Trout on his report for September 7, 2021 Shane asked has there been
movement on the house at North State Street. Mayor Speiser answered yes.

RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS: None.
CONTRACTS, RELEASES, AGREEMENTS & ANNEXATIONS: None.
BIDS: None.

RESOLUTIONS: None.

ORDINANCES: None.

OLD BUSINESS: None.

NEW BUSINESS: Village Administrator Tony Funderburg said we need to go into Executive
Session to discuss Personnel and Litigations. Mayor Speiser stated we will do that after
Committee Meeting Reports.

APPOINTMENTS: None.

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS:

EXHIBIT F:

Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting:

Trustee (Chairperson) Michael (Mike) Ieap reported on the Legal/Ordinance Committee

Meeting held on Wednesday, August 25, 2021 at 6:01 p.m.
The following item or items were talked about or discussed:
Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, September 7, 2021
Page 3 of 6



OLD BUSINESS:
1. Zoning Report/Nuisance Properties: Trustee Heap said Zoning Administrator Matt Trout

reported he issued 12 occupancy permits. The following building permits were issued: 1 electric,
I sign, 1 new sewer plant, 1 wrecking, 2 fence, 2 deck. 1 pool and 1 building remodeled. A
handful of people were sent letters or received phone calls to mow their grass.

2. Meadow Pipes/Edison Estate Subdivisions; Trustee Heap said there are 3 homes going in at
Edison Estates.

NEW BUSINESS:
1. Volkert, Inc.’s Engineering Master Services Agreement: Trustee Heap said we talked about

Engineering Firms’ Request for Qualifications. Village Administrator Tony Funderburg, Public
Works Director John Tolan and Zoning Administrator Matt Trout reviewed the submittals and
ranked the firms. Mayor Speiser would like to have a couple of trustees interview the top 3 firms

and make their recommendations.

Zoning Administrator Matt Trout advised the committee a letter was sent out on the trailer that
burned down in Cardinal Court asking what their plans were.

Zoning Administrator Matt Trout advised the committee Haier has started building the bridge
with the culverts at the new sewer plant. Village Administrator Tony Funderburg has TIML’s
Legislative Briefing in his office for anyone to review.

GENERAL CONCERNS: None.
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

EXHIBIT G:
Personnel/Police Committee Meeting:
Trustee (Chairperson) Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling reported on the Personnel/Police Committee

Meeting held on Wednesday, August 25, 2021 at 6:29 p.m.

The following item or items were talked about or discussed:

POLICE:
OLD BUSINESS: None.

NEW BUSINESS:
1. Alliance Against Intoxicated Motorists Certificate of Appreciation: Trustee Meehling said we

discussed the 4 officers that were recognized for Alliance Against Intoxicated Motorists
Certificate of Appreciations. Officers Joel Boeing, Jacob Hoffman, Tyler Howes and Clayton
Proffitt, these officers were recognized for their exceptional efforts against DUTs,

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, September 7, 2021
Page 4 of 6



Village Administrator Tony Funderburg presented Chief Schutzenhofer’s proposal to use the
golf fundraiser proceeds to purchase four new radar units and also hand guns and mags at a total
cost of $11,314.75. He would like documentation from the union indicating they are agreeable to
our officers using them. Our officers don’t currently have the same caliber firearm. It was agreed
that funding for the firearms won’t happen unless the officers agree to sign off on using the
firearm we issue.

Village Administrator Tony Funderburg advised the committee memos have been distributed to
the Administrator Department, Public Works Department and Police Departments regarding the
Village of Freeburg’s COVID-19 protocol.

PERSONNEL:

OLD BUSINESS: None.

NEW BUSINESS: None.
GENERAL CONCERNS: None.
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.,

UPCOMING MEETINGS:

Combined Planning /Zoning Board Meeting — Tuesday, September 14, 2021 — 6:00 p.m.
Electric Committee Meeting — Wednesday, September 15, 2021 - 5:30 p.m.
Water/Sewer Committee Meeting — Wednesday, September 15, 2021 — 5:45 p.m.

Streets Commitiee Meeting — Wednesday, September 15, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

Board Meeting — Monday, September 20, 2021 — 7:30 p.m.

Mayor Speiser asked for a motion to go into Executive Session.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
7:41 P.M.

Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling motioned to go into Executive Session to discuss
Personnel [5 ILCS,120/2-(c)(1)]; Litigation 5 ILCS,120/2-(c)(11)]; and Trustee Ramon Matchett
Jr. seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION ENDED

Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling motioned to go out of Executive Session at 8:03 P.M.
and Trustee Denise Albers seconded the motion. All veting aye, the motion carried.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, September 7, 2021
Page 5 of 6



RECONVENE OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Trustee Denise Albers motioned to reconvene the Regular Board meeting of Tuesday,
September 7, 2021 at 8.04 and Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap seconded the motion. All voting

aye, the motion carried.

VILLAGE MAYOR, VILLAGE CLERK & TRUSTEES’ COMMENTS:

Trustee Denise Albers - No thank you.

Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Mechling — No thank you.
Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — No thank you.
Village Clerk Jerry Menard — No thank you.
Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — No thank you.
Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. — No thank you.
Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — No thank you.

STAFF COMMENTS:

Village Administrator Tony Funderburg — The money from American Rescue Plan, we will
come up with a new name. This is so we don’t get in trouble later on when we spend it. A check

for $215,000 showed up today.
Public Works Director John Tolan — John said we got notification that the electric department

won the APPA Safety Award. We should be receiving a plaque from them.
Village Zoning Administrator Matt Trout — No thank you.

Police Chief Milke Schutzenhofer No thank you.

ESDA Coordinator Gene Kramer — absent.

ADJOURNMENT: Mayor Seth Speiser called for a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling motioned to adjourn the Regular Board meeting of
Tuesday, September 7, 2021 at 8:08 p.m. and Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. seconded the motion.

All voting aye, the motion carried.
% 7’"
. . v
b ﬁ% 7 %W
yfen'y ard /

Village Clerk

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, September 7, 2021
Page 6 of 6



EXHIBIT B

VILLAGE PRESIDENT v IL L AG E o F F R E E B u R G ¥;§;‘é§fdégﬁVISTRATOR

Seth Speiser

VILLAGE CLERK FrEEBURG Municipal. CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Jerry Menard John Tolan
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243

VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  «  FAX: (618) 539-3590 POLICE CHIEF
Denise Albers Web Site: www.freeburg.com Michael J. Schutzenhofer
Michael HF:ap ESDA COORDINATOR
Robert Kaiser Eusene Kramer
Mike Blaies 5
Ray Matchett, Jr. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Lisa Mechling Matt Trout
VL. VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS

LAGE TREASURER VILLAGE ATTORNEY

BOARD MEETING MINUTES Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

Bryan A, Vogel
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 2§, 2021 @ 7:30 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Seth Speiser called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 7:30
p.m., on Monday, September 20, 2021, in the Freeburg Municipal Board Room. Presentation of
the meeting was also conducted by Zoom video conferencing. Village Hall was open to the

public.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Those present and the Board Members recited the Pledge of
Allegiance.

ROLL CALL: Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — here; Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. — here; Trustee
James (Mike) Blaies — here; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — here; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa)
Meehling — here; Trustee Denise Albers — here; Mayor Seth Speiser — here; (7 present, 0 absent)

EXHIBIT A:
Mayor Speiser stated the Regular Board Meeting Monday, August 16, 2021, minutes are

unavailabie.

FINANCE: None.
TREASURER’S REPORT: None.
ATTORNEY’S REPORT: None.

EXHIBIT A:
Mayor Seth Speiser called upon ESDA Coordinator Gene Kramer for his ESDA Report for

September 20, 2021. Gene updated us on his ESDA Report.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Mayor Speiser thanked Janet for opening up the storm shelters.
REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE:

EXHIBIT B:

- ZONING ADMINISTRATOR’S: Mayor Speiser asked if anyone has any questions for Zoning e
Administrator Matt Trout on his zoning report for September 20, 2021.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, September 20, 2021
Page 1 of 6

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
R . S



EXHIBIT C:
Mayor Speiser stated we have the FY 2021 Audit.

Trustee Denise Albers motioned to approve the FY 2021 Audit and Trustee Elizabeth
(Lisa) Meehling seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Denise Albers — aye; Trustee
Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — aye; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee Michael (Mike)
Heap — aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. — aye; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser ~ aye; (6 ayes, 0
nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

Mayor Speiser said he would like to thank Debbie for her years of services to the village.
She has done a great job with the pass and present audits,

RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS: None.
CONTRACTS, RELEASES, AGREEMENTS & ANNEXATIONS: None.

BIDS: None.

RESOLUTIONS: None.
ORDINANCES: None.
OLD BUSINESS: None.

NEW BUSINESS: Mayor Speiser stated he would like to set up an Execute Session at the
Personnel Committee meeting Wednesday, September 29, 2021.

APPOINTMENTS: None.
COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS:

EXHIBIT D:
Electric Committee Meeting:
Trustee James (Mike) Blaies (Chairperson) reported on the Electric Committee Meeting held on

Wednesday, September 15, 2021 at 5:31 p.m.

The following item or items were talked about or discussed:

OLD BUSINESS:
1. Customer Issues: Trustee Blaies said Head Lineman Shane Krauss advised the committee

there was a storm that knock down a large limb that fell around White/Vine Streets which shut
down the line form Kennedi Auto Sale south to the park on Cemetery Road. There was a fuse
issue between Meadow Ridge Drive and the Market Place center.

2. IMEA Energy Efficiency Grant; Nothing new to report.

3. Generator Upgrades: Nothing new.

Village of Freeburg Board Meecting Minutes
Monday, September 20, 2021
Page 2 of 6



NEW BUSINESS:

1. Project #21-06 Power Pole Purchase for Stock Replenishment: Trustee Blaies said Head
Lineman Shane Krauss received three quotes for the pad mount transformers. The committee

agreed to go with Emerald.

Trustee James (Mike) Blaies motioned to purchase of the pad mount transformers from
LEmerald Transformer ar a cost of $21,091, and Trustee Denise Albers seconded the motions.
ROLL CALL: Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee Denise Albers — aye; Trustee Michael
(Mike) Heap — aye; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. — aye;
Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — aye; (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion
carried. )

2. Charter Communications Fiber Contract Renewal: Trustee Blaies stated Village
Administrator Tony Funderburg has been negotiation with our Charter fiber bill to get the price

lowed.

Trustee James (Mike) Blaies motioned to the approval of the Charter communications
(Spectrum Enterprise) Service Order in the amount of 3600 per month for 60 months, and
Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee James (Mike)
Blaies — aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — aye; Trustee Denise Albers ~ aye; Trustee
Ramon Matchett, Jr. - aye; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap —
aye; (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

EXHIBIT Gt
Public Works Committee Meeting: (Trash/Water/Sewer)
Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser (Chairperson) reported on the Water/Sewer Committee Meeting

held on Wednesday, September 15, 2021 at 5:45 p.m.

The following item or items were talked about or discussed:

OLD BUSINESS:
1. New Sewer Plant/ Sewer Loan; Trustee Kaiser said Viltage Administrator Tony Funderburg .

advised the committee we have not received any payments from EPA on the sewer loan. Public
Works Director John Tolan said they are putting in culverts and the formed wing walls. Zoning
Administrator Matt Trout said there has been a lot of rain lately and slowing them down. They

are still waiting on the materials.

2. Sewer Issues: Public Works Director John Tolan reported a sewer backup at the Industrial
Park. With the help of Mascoutah, we got that cleared up.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, September 20, 2021
Page 3 of 6



3. FSH Minutes: Trustee Kaiser said Public Works Director John Tolan advised the committee
there was a water main break across from the nursing home, and commented our goal is to get
everyone oif that line. John talked to Hans from the Fire Department about putting in more FSH
fire hydrants. FSH would pay for all materials and Freeburg would put them in.

4. Old Freeburg Road Water Line — TWM Invoice #70971 in the amount of $2,109.25: Trustee
Kaiser said Public Works Director John Tolan reported the operating permit has been received,
and we are good to go. There are 4 people that want to hook on, and maybe 1 or 2 to annex in.
John talked with TWM about getting Haier Plumbing back out their to do final grading, seeding,
ete. Public Works Director John Tolan said TWM is working with Haier Plumbing on the
additional extension from Zimmerman to Turf Lane.

EXHIBIT H:

Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser motioned to pay TWM Invoice #70971 in the amount of
$2,109.25 and Trustee James (Mike) Blaies seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Robert
(Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — aye;
Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. — aye; Trustee Denise Albers — aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa)
Meehling — aye; (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

5. Water System Study-TWM Invoice #70877 in the amount of $1.967.25: Trustee Kaiser said
Public Works Director John Tolan commented TWM is working on the project plan. Vitlage
Administrator r Tony Funderburg sent then the last 3 audits. When those are received, TWM will
submit it to EPA for approval. Once we have the approval, we will decide which direction we

want to go first and how we fund it.

EXHIBIT I:

Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser motioned to pay TWM Invoice #70877 in the amount of
$1,967.25 and Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee
Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — aye; Trustee Denise Albers —
aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. — aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap - aye; Trustee James
(Mike) Blaies — aye; (6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

6. Repait/Replace Sewer Main East and West Apple: Trustee Kaiser said Public Works Director
John Tolan provided us with a project request form which includes sewer lining and replacement
of'a 12” main in the alley between State and Cherry Streets, replacing 180 feet of broken sewer
main, line 1760 of sewer main and grout 8 manholes at a projected construction cost of
$121,400 and engineering cost of $24,280. Village Administrator Tony Funderburg confirmed
there is money in the budget for this project. The committee asked for this to be placed on the

next Finance Committee agenda.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, September 20, 2021
Page 4 of 6



8. West Street Resident’s Sewer Issue: This project is on hold.

NEW BUSINESS: Trustee Kaiser said Public Works Director John Tolan advised the committee
there have been a couple of water main breaks, by the park and also by West Phillips Street.

EXHIBIT J:
Public Property Committee Meeting: (Streets/Municipal Center/Pool/Parks & Recreation)

Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. reported on the Public Property Committes Meeting held on
Wednesday, September 15, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

The following items were talked abeut or discussed:

OLD BUSINESS:
POOL: Trustee Matchett said Public Works Director John Tolan advised the committee the pool

has been drained and the ice machine winterized. Once the cover has been repaired, he will finish
closing up the pool. The floor of the baby pool is fading, and there are some arears of the
bathhouse that need to be addressed for next year’s season.

NEW BUSINESS: None.

STREETS:
OLD BUSINESS:

1. East Apple Street Proposed Repair
2. Drainage Problem Areas/Stormwater Run-Off: Nothing to report.

3. Customer Issues: None.

4. MFET: Trustee Matchett said Public Works Director John Tolan commented we are in the
midst of oil and chipping. Village Administrator Tony Funderburg said we need to talked about
who is going to do MFT, and Public Works Director John Tolan advised us it come up in

November.,

5. REFQ for Water/Sewer/Streets: Trustee Matchett advised the committee he, Trustee Heap and
Zoning Administrator Matt Trout met with Oates, HMG and Farnsworth on their RFQ
Submittals. After the meeting were done, they agreed to give Oats and HMG a few small
projects. Those two firms seemed a better fit for Freeburg. HMG stated they will not bill us for
attending committee meetings and phone calls every time we talk to them. Oates has two
employees that live in Freeburg and felt they have a vested interest in Freeburg. They were
willing to be available and work with us. Trustee Matchett said HMG will handle the Cherry
Street intersection, and Oates handle the sidewalk extension and replacing the crosswalk on Old
Fayetteville Road. They also both offered to help obtain grants for the projects. Old Fayetteville
Road crosswalk is definitely a safety issue, and hopefully we can use some of the grant money

for that.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, September 20, 2021
Page 5 of 6



NEW BUSINESS: None.

UPCOMING MEETINGS: '

Finance Committee Meeting — Wednesday, September 29, 2021 — 5:30 p.m.

Legal/ Ordinance Committee Meeting — Wednesday, September 29, 2021 — 5:45 p.m.
Personnel/Police Committee Meeting — Wednesday, September 29, 2021 — 6:00 p.m.
Combined Planning/Zoning Board Meeting — Monday, October 4, 2021 — 5:30 p.m.
Board Meeting — Monday, October 4, 2021 — 7:30 p.m.

VILLAGE MAYOR, VILLAGE CLERK & TRUSTEES® COMMENTS:

Trustee Denise Albers — She would like to send congratulations to Debbie on all of the years
she has serviced the village and wish her the best in her retirement.

Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap ~ Congratulations to Debbie on her retirement and hope
everyone will come to the Chili Cook Off.

Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — Congratulations to Debbie on her retirement and everyone
please attend the Chili Cook Off.

Village Clerk Jerry Menard — Congratulations to Debbie.

Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — Congratulations to Debbie.

Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr, — Congratulations to Debbie.

Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — Congratulations to Debbie.

STAFF COMMENTS:

Village Administrator Tony Funderburg —

Public Works Director John Tolan — absent

Village Zoning Administrator Matt Trout ~ Things are coming together for the Chili Cook
Off. We are looking for a few more sponsor, and looking for some village help in the beer stand.
Invite your family and friends to come out to the Chili Cook OfF.

Police Chief Mike Schutzenhofer — No thank you.

ESDA Coordinator Gene Kramer — Congratulations to Debbie,

ADJOURNMENT: Mayor Seth Speiser called for a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling motioned fo adjourn the Regular Board meeting of
Monday, September 20, 2021 at 7:48 p.m. and Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. seconded the

motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.
enard

Jerry Iynn
Village Clerk

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, September 20, 2021
Page 6 of 6



EXBIBIT C

ggesew YILLAGE OF FREEBURG  Jicmam

VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Jerry Menard John Tolan

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  »  FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF
Denise Albers Web Site: www.fresburg.com Michael J. Schutzenhofer
Michacl Heap ESDA COORDINATOR
Robert Kaiser
Mike Blaies Finance Committee Meetin Bugene fommer
Ray Matchett, Jr. & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Lisa Mechling (Finance/Industrial Park/Economic Development/Budget) au Trout
(Albers/Blaies/Kaiser/Matchett)

Wednesday, September 29, 2021 at 5:30 p.m. VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Weilmuenster Keck Brown, B.C.

VILLAGE TREASURER
Bryan A. Vogel

Chairperson Denise Albers officially called the meeting of the Finance Committee to order at
5:33 p.m. on Wednesday, September 29, 2021, 'Those in attendance were Chairperson Denise Albers,
Trustee Mike Blaies, Trustee Bob Kaiser, Trustee Ray Matchett, Mayor Seth Speiser, Village Clerk
Jerry Menard, Treasurer Bryan Vogel (absent), Trustee Mike Heap, Trustee Lisa Meehling, Village
Attorney Fred Keck, Public Works Director John Tolan, Police Chief Mike Schutzenhofer, Zoning
Administrator Matt Trout (absent), Village Administrator Tony Funderburg and Office Manager
Julie Polson. Guest present: Janet Baechle,

A. REVIEW OF BOARD LISTS: Trustee Blaies questioned Professional Metal Works, $742.00,
and Public Works Director John Tolan commented that was for new grates go across the drain in
the garage area of the Public Works shed.

B. REVIEW OF INVESTMENTS: Trustee Albers commented Bryan advised investment rates
have not improved at all. Most likely, we will not put the expiring CD back on a CD due to the
rates.

INCOME STATEMENT: None.

0

=

. TREASURER’S REPORT: None.

OLD BUSINESS:
Approval of August 25, 2021 Minutes. Trustee Mike Blaies motioned to approve the August 25,
2021 minutes and Trustee Bob Kaiser seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

il es

2. Attorney Invoices: The attorney’s invoice was provided for the committee’s review.
3. Newsletter: Nothing to report.

4. Loans for Police and Public Works Vehicles and CAT Generator Upgrades: Nothing new to
report.

5. America Rescue Fund Program: Village Administrator Tony Funderburg confirmed we have
received the first payment. The second payment will be issued in one year.

E. NEW BUSINESS:
Wiegman EM & Co, Inc., Property Tax Appeal: Tony advised the high school is fighting their

appeal. If the building is not worth what it was, the county will address it. He recommends we
don’t do anything, and Attorney Keck agreed.

Jury

2. Project Request #21-09: Sanitary Sewer Rehab 2021: John said this project includes replacing

180 feet of broken sewer main and lining the sewer behind the car wash. This is the same area

Finance Committee Minutes
Wednesday, September 29, 2021
Page10f 2

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

® e



that had the fuel smell. We will also line the manholes across the street by Pizza Hut. Tony said
the money is available, and this is the first project we were starting to do. Volkert will have have
to put plans together and then go out for bid. The engineering cost for this project is $24,280.00.
John thinks the project will start around December.

Trustee Mike Blaies motioned to recommend to the full Board Project #21-09, Sanitary
Sewer Rehab 2021 for approval, and Trustee Ray Matchett seconded the motion. All voting yea,
the motion carried.

G. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

H. ADJOURN: Trustee Mike Blaies motioned to adjourn the meeting at 5:41 p.m. and Trustee
Ray Matchett seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

Awie: Bloor

Julie Polson
Office Manager

Finance Committee Meeting
Wednesday, September 29, 2021
Page 2 of 2



SYS DATE: 08/23/21

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 10:06

FROM: 07/23/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 478
TO: 09/23/21 Monday August 23, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
VILLAGE OF FRG UTILITIES 08/09/21 80000616 3396.78
JUuLy 2021 01-11-571 AD UTILITIES 535.85
01-21-571 PD UTILITIES 535.85
01-41-571 ST UTILITIES 253.73
51-42-571 WR UTILITIES 129.85
52-43-571 SR UTILITIES 1349.93
53-40-571 EL UTILITIES 591.57
**  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 3396.78
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 0.00
TOTAL FOR DIRECT PAY VENDORS: 3,396.78



5YS DATE: 08/23/21 village of Freeburg SYS TIME: 10:10

FROM: 07/23/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 479
TO: 09/23/21 Monday August 23, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
I.L DEPT OF REVENUE 08/11/21 80000617 12633.62
JuLy 2021 53-00-219.2 ACCRUED UTILITY TAX 12633.62
**  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 12633.62
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 0.00

TOTAL FOR DIRECT PAY VENDORS: : 12,633.62



SYS DATE: 08/23/21

village of Freeburg

SYs TIME: 10:20

FROM: 07/23/21 A/P BOARD
REGISTER # 480
TO: 09/23/21 Monday August 23, 2021
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION
IMEA 08/19/21 80000618 341189.04
JuLy 2021 53-40-576 EL ELECTRICITY PURCHASES 351493.02
53-00-395 EL REFUNDS, REIMBURSE (Fuel) 10303.98-
% TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 341189.04
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 341,189.04



SYS DATE: 08/23/21

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 10:28

FROM: 07/23/21 A/P BOARD LIST [N
REGISTER # 481
TO: 09/23/21 Monday August 23, 2021 PAGE

PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT

INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DIS
ADP - CHARGES 08/23/21 80000618 227.93

585706509 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 56.

51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 56.

52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 56.

53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 56.
CITIZENS- PAYROLL 08/23/21. 80000619 63502,22

#17 2021 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 6767.

01-00-216 PR W/H RETIREMENT 5302.

01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 8573.

01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 4196,

01-21-421 PD REGULAR SALARIES 24430,

01-21-422 PD OVERTIME 3873.

01-21-425 PD PART-TIME SAILARIES 548.

01-21-426 PD LONGEVITY/EDUCATION 223.

01-21-427 PD PUBLIC SAFETY STIPEND 450,

01-00-193 EXCHANGE - EMPOLYEE CELL PHONES 117.

01-11-431 AD ELECTED SALARIES 2636.

01-11-421 AD REGULAR SALARIES 1923.

01-11-423 AD OVERTIME 27.

01-16-421 ZO REGULAR SALARIES 2174,

01-41-421 ST REGULAR SALARIES 5119,

01-41-422 ST TEMPORARY SALARIES 266,

01-41-423 ST OVERTIME 76.

12-23-4721 ES REGULAR SALARIES 98,

01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 08.

12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 98.

51-42-421 WR REGULAR SALARIES 9229,

51-42-422 WR TEMP SALARIES 266.

51-42-423 WR OVERTIME 224.

01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 9720.

51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - WATER 9720,

52-43-421 SR REGULAR SALARIES 7351.

52-43-423 SR OVERTIME 200,

52-43-422 SR TEMP SALARIES 266.

01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 7817.

52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - SEWER 7817.

53-40-421 EL REGULAR SALARIES 20041,

53-40-422 EL TEMP SALARIES 266,

53-40-423 EL OVERTIME 679,

01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 21887.

53-00-110 CASH -~ CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 21887.

58-55-422 SWP SAL GAURDS - 4724,

01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 7186,

58-00~-110 CASH -~ CITIZENS - POOL 7186.

SWP MANAGER SALARIES 2461.

58-55-421

B]
1

TR



SYS DATE: 08/23/21

vitlage of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 10:28

FROM: 07/23/21 A/ P BOARD LIST INB]
REGISTER # 481
TO: 09/23/21 Monday August 23, 2021 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL. NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
CITIZENS - PAYROLL TAXES 08/23/21 80000620 26363.49
#17 - 2021 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 6767.15
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 8573.73
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 4196.06
01-21-453 PD UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 3.70
01-21-461 PD SOCIAL SECURITY 2258.68
01-11-461 AD SOCIAL SECURITY 201.75
01-11-461 AD SOCIAL SECURITY 149.19
01-16-461 Z0 SOCTIAL SECURITY 166.35
01-41-453 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.80
01-41-461 ST SOCIAL SECURITY 417.81
12-23-461 ES SOCIAL SECURITY 7.54
01-00-110 CASH -~ CITIZENS - GENERAL 7.54
12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 7.54-
51-42-453 WR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.80
51-42-461 WR SOCIAL SECURITY 743.63
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 745.43
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - WATER 745.43-
52-43-453 SR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.80
52-43-461 SR SOCIAL SECURITY 598.07
01-00-110 CASH ~ CITIZENS - GENERAL 599.87
52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - SEWER 599.87-
53-40-453 EL UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.80
53-40-461 EL SOCIAL SECURITY 1674.37
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 1676.17
53-00-110 CASH ~ CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 1676.17-
58-55-453 SWP UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 48.51
58-55-461 SWP SOCIAL SECURITY 549.75
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 598.26
58-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - POOL 598.26-
#%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 90093.64
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 0.00
TOTAL FOR DIRECT PAY VENDORS: 90,093.64



SYS DATE: 08/25/21

village of Freeburg

$YS TIME: 14:13

FROM: 07/25/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 482
TO: 09/25/21 Wednesday August 25, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
AFFORDABLE AUTOMOTIVE 08/25/21 59833 126.67
1584 01-21-513 PD SERVICES, VEHICLE 126.67
AMANN, MATT 08/25/21 59934 1027 .86
MEDICAL 8/25/21  53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 1027.86
AMWINS GROUP BENEFITS, INC  08/25/21 59935 824.75
6971936 01-00-151 DUE FROM EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 824.75
ANIXTER INC 08/25/21 59936 506.00
5027814-00 53-40-615 El. SUPPL, INFRASTRUCTURE 506.00
BEL-0 PEST SOLUTIONS, INC 08/25/21 59937 65.00
266901 01-11-519 AD SERVICES, OTHER 32.50
01-21-539 PD OTHER PROF SERVICES 32.50
BLOMENKAMP, GREGG 08/25/21 59938 1624.56
MEDICAL 8/25/21 01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 81.23
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 568.60
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 568.60
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 406.13
CAMPER EXCHANGE 08/25/21 59939 235.52
577058 01-21-613 PD SUPPLIES, VEHICLE 116.29
01-21-613 PD SUPPLIES, VEHICLE 119.26
CASEY'S BUSINESS MASTERCARD 08/25/21 59940 307.71
PF484 8/2021 01-41-655 ST AUTO FUEL/OIL 63.93
52-43-655 SR AUTO FUEL/OGIL 63.93
53-40-655 EL AUTO FUEL/OIL 63.93
51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OTL 63.92
PF484 8/2021 PD  01-21-655 PD AUTO FUEL/OIL 52.00
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 08/25/21 59941 978,098
31145081821 01-41-539 ST OTHER PROF SERVICES 19.99
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 19.99
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 20.00
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 20.00
35120080721 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 112.38
01-21-539 PD OTHER PROF SERVICES 112.37
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 224.75
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 224.75
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 224.75
CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL 08/25/21 59942 1800.00
5097514 01-41-656 ST CHEMICALS 1800.00"



SYS DATE: 08/25/21

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 14:13

FROM: 07/25/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 482
TO: 09/25/21 wednesday August 25, 2021 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
COAST TO COAST 08/25/21 59943 99,99
156156 01-11-551 AD POSTAGE 19.99
13-44-551 GA POSTAGE 19.99
51-42-551 WR POSTAGE 19.99
52-43-551 SR POSTAGE 19.99
53-40-551 EL POSTAGE 20.03
IEPA 08/25/21 59944 18648.07
#16 L18-3647 52-43-712 SR IEPA LOAN/PRIN L173647 14181.11
52-43-722 SR IEPA LOAN INT L17-3647 4466.96
JENKINS, ROBERT 08/25/21 59945 2889.64
MEDICAL 8/25/21 01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 866,89
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 1155.86
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 433.45
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 433.44
JIM'S AUTOMOTIVE INC 08/25/21 59946 677.64
28674 01-21-513 PD SERVICES, VEHICLE 677.64
KRAMPER, JANE 08/25/21 59947 114.26
MEDICAL 8/25/21  (1-11-534 AD MEDICAL 13.71
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 28.56
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 28.56
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 43.43
MICK'S AUTO REPAIR INC 08/25/21 59948 1105.00
82227 01-41-513 ST SERVICES, VEHICLE 368.33
51-42-513 WR SERVICES, VEHICLES 368.33
52-43-513 SR SERVICES, VEHICLES 368.34
REGIONS COMMERICAL BANKCARD 08/25/21 59949 1737.29
3614 AuUG 2021 01-11-652 AD OPERATING SUPPLIES 4.64
01-11-659 AD OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 14.88
01-11-651 AD OFFICE SUPPLIES 34.17
01-11-652 AD OPERATING SUPPLIES 22.85
01-11-913 AD COMMUNITY RELATIONS 63.30
01-21-613 PD SUPPLIES, VEHICLE 154.40
01-41-652 ST OPERATING SUPPLIES 9.99
51-42-651 WR OFFICE SUPPLIES 38.83
51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 47 .74
52-43-651 SR OFFICE SUPPLIES 38.83
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 47.75
53-40-651 EL OFFICE SUPPLIES 38.83
53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES 47.75
5952 AUG 2021 01-21-539 PD OTHER PROF SERVICES 3.14



SYS DATE: 08/25/21

village of Freeburg

SYSs TIME: 14:13

FROM: 07/25/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 482
TO! 09/25/21 wednesday August 25, 2021 PAGE 3
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
01-21-655 PD AUTO FUEL/OIL 40.00
01-21-655 PD AUTO FUEL/OIL 52.75
01-21-613 PD SUPPLIES, VEHICLE 69.99
6262 AUG 2021 53-40-611 EL SUPPLIES, BUILDING 68.66
7795 AUG 2021 01-16-539 Z0 OTHER PROF SERVICES 14.99
7811 AUG 2021 51-42-562 WR TRAVEL EXPENSES 322.00
52-43-562 SR TRAVEL EXPENSES 322.00
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 7.41~
51-42-619 WR SUPPLIES, OTHER 56.16
9092 AUG 2021 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 15.93
01-11-619 AD SUPPLIES, OTHER 9.58
9358 AUG 2021 01-41-614 ST SUPPLIES, STREET 120.59
01-41-652 ST OPERATING SUPPLIES 39.92
01-41-659 ST OTHER GEN SUPPLIES B2.80
51-42-551 WR POSTAGE 29.20
51-42-612 WR SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 36.90-
52-43-612 SR SUPPLTES, EQUIPMT 36.90-
53-40-612 EL SUPPLTIES, EQUIPMT 36.89-
58-55-612 SWP SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 43.72
SHARK SIGNS 08/25/21 59950 375.00
5166 01-21-513 PD SERVICES, VEHICLE 375.00
STANDARD INS CO 08/25/21 59951 177.56
SEPT 2021 01-11-451 AD HEALTH INSURANCE 4.09
01-16-451 20 HEALTH INSURANCE 5.83
01-21-451 PD HEALTH INSURANCE 67.68
01-41-451 ST HEALTH INSURANCE 20.04
51-42-451 WR HEALTH INSURANCE 20.04
52-43-451 SR HEALTH TINSURANCE 15.79
53-40-451 EL HEALTH INSURANCE 44,09
SWICOM 08/25/21 59952 90.00
AUGUST 2021 01-11-561 AD DUES 22.50
51-42-561 WR DUES 22.50
52-43-561 SR DUES 22.50
53-40-561 EL DUES 22.50
TROUT, MATTHEW 08/25/21 59953 165.00
BLOMINGTON 2021  01-16-562 Z0 TRAVEL EXPENSE 165.00
.S. POST OFFICE 08/25/21 59954 2500.00
AUGUST 2021 BUL 51-42-551 WR POSTAGE 625.00
52-43-551 SR POSTAGE 625.00
53-40-551 EL POSTAGE 625.00
13-44-551 GA POSTAGE 625.00
UHS PREMIUM BILLING 08/25/21 59955 31905.50



SYS DATE: 08/25/21

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 14:13

FROM: 07/25/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 482
TO: 09/25/21 wednesday August 25, 2021 PAGE 4
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
349936205464 01-00~-151 DUE FROM EMPLOYEE TNSURANCE 447,15
01-11-451 AD HEALTH INSURANCE 555.64
01-16-451 Z0 HEALTH INSURANCE 1276.16
01-21-451 PD HEALTH INSURANCE 11591.92
01-41-451 ST HEALTH INSURANCE 2247.10
51-42-451 WR HEALTH INSURANCE 4097.24
52-43-451 SR HEALTH INSURANCE 3001.57
53-40-451 EL HEALTH INSURANCE 8693.72
WD AUTOMATION, INC 08/25/21 59956 1735.00
1631 51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 1735.00
WEILMUENSTER KECK BROWN, P.C08/25/21 59957 5283.59
2304 01-11-533 AD LLEGAL 2531.97
01-11-533.1 AD LEGAL - COVID 130.34
01-16-533 Z0 LEGAL 357.45
51-42-533 WR LEGAL 777.45
52-43-533 SR LEGAL 437 .87
53-40-533 EL LEGAL 795.32
2304 PD 01-21-533 PD LEGAL 253.19
%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 75000.59
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 75,000.59



village of Freeburg SYS TIME: 10:25
A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 483

SYS DATE: 09/01/21
FROM: 08/01/21

TO! 10/01/21 Tuesday August 31, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT

INV NO GL. NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
AFFORDABLE AUTOMOTIVE 08/31/21 59965 745.78

1585 01-21-513 PD SERVICES, VEHICLE 745.78
BOEVING, JOEL 08/31/21 59966 73.09

JOEL BOEVING 01-21-670 PD POLICE CANINE 73.09
CLEAN THE UNIFORM CO HIGHLANDQOS/31/21 59967 1897.74

30265740 51-42-471 WR UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40

52-43-471 SR UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40

53-40-471 EL UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40

51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 97.54

52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 97.54

53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES 97.53

01-21-652 PD OPERATING SUPPLIES 31.00

30267289 51-42-471 WR UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40

52-43-471 SR UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40

53-40-471 El. UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40

51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 63.70

52-43-652 SR QPERATING SUPPLIES 63.70

53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLTIES 63.71

30269003 51-42-471 WR UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40

52-43-471 SR UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40

53-40-471 EL UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40

51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 63.70

52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 63.70

53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES 63.71

30270689 51-42-471 WR UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40

52-43-471 SR UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40

53-40-471 EL UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40

51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 63.70

52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 63.70

53~40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES 63.71
HEAP, MIKE 08/31/21 59968 165.00

PLAN/ZONE CONF 01-11-562 AD TRAVEL EXPENSE 165.00
JENKINS, ROBERT 08/31/21 59969 36.006

MEDICAL 9/1/21 01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 10.82

51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 14.42

52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 5.41

53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 5.41
JM TEST SYSTEMS 08/31/21 59970 54.00

5697461-1IN 53-40-658 EL SAFETY EQUIPMENT 54.00
LIESE LUMBER CO., 08/31/21 59971 125.00



SYS DATE: 09/01/21

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 10:25

FROM: 08/01/21 A/ P BOARTD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 483
TO: 10/01/21 Tuesday August 31, 2021 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
TNV NO GL NO DESCRIPTTON DISTR
2733963 01-41-659 ST OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 125.00
LOUTHAN, BILLIE 08/31/21 59972 797.51
MEDICAL 9/1/21 01-11-534.1 AD MEDICAL/RETIREES 199.37
51-42-534.1 WR MEDICAL/RETIREES 199.37
52-43-534.1 SR MEDICAL/REITREES 199.37
53-40-534.1 EL MEDICAL/RETIREES 199.40
PIERCE, DEBBIE 08/31/21 59973 19.08
MEDICAL 9/1/21 01-11-534 AD MEDICAL 2.28
51-42-534 WR MEDRICAL 4.77
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 4,77
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 7.26
SCHULTE SUPPLY 08/31/21 59974 219.79
S1175809.001 51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 73.26
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 73.26
53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES 73.27
SHAFFERS TIRE SERVICE 08/31/21 59975 246.00
42772 53-40-512 EL SERVICES, EQUIPMT 25.00
42780 01-21-513 PD SERVICES, VEHICLE 65.00
42783 01-21-513 PD SERVICES, VEHICLE 52.00
42784 01-21-513 PD SERVICES, VEHICLE 52.00
42785 01-21-513 PD SERVICES, VEHICLE 52.00
TOLAN, JOHN 08/31/21 59976 12.51
MEDICAL §/1/21 01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 3.13
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 3.13
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 3.13
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 3.12
USA BLUEBOOK 08/31/21 59977 702.06
692676 51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 462 .06
696831 51-42-659 WR OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 120.00
52-43-659 SR OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 120.00
WATTS COPY SYSTEMS INC 08/31/21 59978 597.40
29903414 01-11-512 AD SERVICES, EQUIPMT 78.64
01-21-512 PD SERVICES, EQUIPMT 114.01
51-42-512 WR SERVICES, EQUIPMT 120.17
52-43-512 SR SERVICES, EQUIPMT 120.17
53-40-512 EL SERVICES, EQUIPMT 120.17
01-16-652 Z0 OPERATING EXPENSE 44,24
% TQTAL CHECKS ISSUED 5691.02
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 5,691.02



SYS DATE: 09/01/21 village of Freeburg SYS TIME: 10:36
FROM: 08/01/21 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 484
TO: 10/01/21 Tuesday August 31, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DESTR
BEELMAN LOGISTICS LLC 09/01/21 1704 24602.30
815552 15-41-894 MFT AGGREGATE (SEAL COAT) 24602.30
*¥*  TQOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 24602.30
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 24,602.30



SYS DATE: 05/01/21

village of Freeburg

5YS TIME: 11:03

FROM: 08/01/21 A/P BOARD LIST [Ne]
REGISTER # 485
To:  10/01/21 Tuesday August 31, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
TNV ND GL No DESCRIPTION DISTR
ADP - CHARGES 08/03/21 80000621 232.43
586659845 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 58.10
51-42-53¢ WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 58.10
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 58.10
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 58.13
CITIZENS- PAYROLL 098/03/21 80000622 58391.42
8/20/21 #17 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 6405, 87-
01-00-216 PR W/H RETIREMENT 5489,17-
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT §733.17-
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 3998.66-
01-21-421 PD REGULAR SALARIES 24430.21
01-21-422 PO OVERTIME 5199,47
01-21-425 PD PART-TIMF SALARIES 918,00
01-21-426 PD LONGEVITY/EDUCATION 223.08
01-21-427 PD PUBLIC SAFETY STIPEND 450,00
61-00-193 EXCHANGE - EMPOLYEE CELL PHONES 718,14~
01-11-431 AD ELECTED SALARIES 2636.53
01-11-421 AD REGULAR SALARIES 1923.48
01-11-423 AD OVERTIME 24.90
01-16-421 Z0 REGULAR SALARIES 2174.49%
01-41-421 ST REGULAR SALARIES 5430.17
01-41-422 ST TEMPORARY SALARIES 302.81
01-41-423 5T OVERTIME 83.09
12-23-421 ES REGULAR SALARIES 98.36
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 98,56
12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 98, 56-
51-42-421 WR REGULAR SALARIES 9474,72
51-42-427 WR TEMP SALARIES 302,81
51-42-423 WR OVERTIME 253.64
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 10031.17
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - WATER 10031.17-
52-43-421 SR REGULAR SALARIES 7497.13
52-43-423 SR OVERTIME 228.79
§2-43-472 SR TEMP SALARIES 302.81
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 8028.73
52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - SEWER 8028.73-
53-40-421 EL REGULAR SALARTES 21040.86
53-40-422 EL TEMP SALARIES 302.81
53-40-423 El. OVERTIME 438.09
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS = GENERAL 21781.76
53-00-110 CASH ~ CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 21781, 76-
CITIZENS - PAYROLL TAXES 09/03/21 80000623 25562.40
#18 - 2021 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 6405. 87
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 8733.17
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 3998.68
01-21-453 PD UNEMPLOYMENT TNSURANCE 6.20
01-21-461 PD SOCTAL SECURITY 2388.39
01-11-461 AD SOCTAL SECURITY 201,73
01-11-461 AD SOCIAL SECURITY 149,07
01-16-461 Z0 SOCTIAL SECURITY 166.35
01-41-453 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 3.16
01-41-461 ST SOCIAL SECURITY 444,93
12-23-461 ES SOCIAL SECURITY 7.54
1-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 7.54
12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 7.54-
51-42-453 WR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 3.16
51-42-461 WR SOCTAL SECURITY 767.38



SYS DATE: 09/01/21 viliage of Freeburg 5YS TIME: 11:03

FrROM: 08/01/21 A/P BOARD LIST [N8]
REGISTER # 485

To:  10/01/21 Tuesday August 31, 2021 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT

INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR

01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 770.54

51-00-11¢ CASH - CITIZENS ~ WATER 770.54-

52-43-453 SR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 3.16

52-43-461 SR SOCTAL SECURITY 614.20

01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 617.36

52-00-110 CASH -~ CITIZENS - SEWER 617.36~

53-40-453 EL UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 3.16

53-40-461 EL SOCTIAL SECURITY 1666, 30

01-00-~110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 1669.46

53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 1669, 46~
**  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 84186.25
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 0.00

TOTAL FOR DIRECT PAY VENDORS: 84,186.25



5YS DATE: 09/08/21

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 09:15

FROM: 08/08/21 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 486
TO: 10/08/21 wednesday Sept 08,2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTICN DISTR
ALTORFER INC 09/08/21 59979 1739.24
wW0430052852 53-40-517 EL SERVICES, CAT GEN 1739.24
ATE&T 09/08/21 59980 443,30
6185390208 8§/21 52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 57.85
6185393094 8/21 52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 54.71
6185393654 8/21  52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 104.30
6185394830 8/21 52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 58.51
6185394835 8/21  52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 58.51
6185395625 8/21  52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 54,71
6185395916 8/21 52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 54,71
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 09/08/21 59981 153.48
41995072521 Aug  01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 38.37
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 38.37
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 38.37
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 38.37
DAVE SCHMIDT TRK SERVICE 09/08/21 59982 1249.50
T95265 53-40-513 El. SERVICES, VEHICLES 1249.50
DEAN'S CLEANING SERVICES 09/08/21 59983 575.00
AUGUST 2021 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 287.50
01-21-539 PD OTHER PROF SERVICES 287.50
FREEBURG PRINTING & PUBI.ISHINQS/08/21 59984 696.40
116979 13-44-652 GA BILL PRINTING /OP SUPPLIES 54.50
51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 54.50
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 54.50
53-40-652 El. OPERATING SUPPLIES 54.50
117017 51-42-553 WR PUBLISH,ADVERTISING 144.00
117032 01-21-554 PD PRINTING, COPYING 286.00
117039 01-16-553 70 PUBLISHING,ADVERTMT 48.40
GREEN MILL SERVICE STATION & 09/08/21 59985 54.79
124414 01-11-841 AD VEHICLE 54,79
JENKINS, ROBERT 03/08/21 59986 176.99
09/08/21 MEDICA 01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 53.09
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 70.80
52-43~534 SR MEDICAL 26.55
53-40-534 El. MEDICAL 26.55
IM TEST SYSTEMS 09/08/21 59987 81.51
5698466-IN 53-40-658 EL SAFETY EQUIPMENT 81.51
KEHRER EQUIPMENT 09/08/21 59988 1774.00



SYS DATE: 09/08/21

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 09:15

FROM: (08/08/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 486
TO: 10/08/21 Wednesday Sept 08,2021 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
190749 01-41-512 ST SERVICES, EQUIPMT 1774.00
KRAMPER, JANE 09/08/21 59989 40,00
MEDICAL 9/8/21 01-11-534 AD MEDICAL 4,80
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 10.00
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 10.00
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 15.20
MCDONALD, TONY 02/08/21 59990 295.86
09/08/21 MEDICA  01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 118.34
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 88.76
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 44.38
53-40-534 Et MEDICAL 44 .38
O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC 09/08/21 59991 65.07
AUGUST 2021 01-41-517 ST SERVICES, MOWING 29.96
53-40-613 EL SUPPLIES, VEHICLES 24,95
53-40-652 El. OPERATING SUPPLIES 10.16
PROFESSIONAL METAL WORKS 09/08/21 59992 742.00
9199 01-41-539 ST OTHER PROF SERVICES 185.50
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 185.50
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 185.50
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 185.50
SCHUTZENHOFER, MICHAEL 09,/08/21 59993 106.97
09/08/21 MEDICA  (1-21-534 PD MEDICAL 106.97
SHAFFERS TIRE SERVICE 09/08/21 59994 54,82
42787 52-43-512 SR SERVICES, EQUIPMT 54.82
TOLAN, JOHN 09/08/21 59995 299.06
09/08/21 MEDICA (1-41-534 ST MEDICAL 74.75
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 74.77
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 74.77
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 74.77
WATTS, JANET 09/08/21 59996 117.23
09/08/21 MEDICA  (1-21-534 PD MEDICAL 117.23
%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 8665.22
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 8,665.22



SYS DATE: 09/08/21 village of Freeburg SYS TIME: (9:27
FROM: 08/08/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 487
TO: 10/08/21 wednesday Sept 08,2021 PAGE 1
PAYAELE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
ASPHALT SALES & PRODUCTS 09/08/21 1705 2080.75
31963 15-41-891.1 MFT COLD PATCH 2080.75
*%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 2080.75
2,080.75

TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS:



SYS DATE: 09/14/21 village of Freeburg SYS TIME:; 15:28
FROM: 08/14/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 488
TO: 10/14/21 Tuesday September 14, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
VILLAGE OF FRG UTILITIES 09/07/21 80000624 3411.25
AUGUST 2021 01-11-571 AD UTILITIES 559.82
01-21-571 PD UTILITIES 559.82
01-41-571 ST UTILITIES 67.36
51-42-571 WR UTILITIES 257.30
52-43-571 SR UTILITIES 1349.48
53-40-571 EL UTILITIES 617.47
*%*  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 3411.25
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 0.00.
TOTAL FOR DIRECT PAY VENDORS: 3,411.25



SYS DATE: 09/15/21 village of Freeburg SYS TIME: 10:45
FRoM: 08/15/21 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 489
TO: 10/15/21 wednesday Sept 15, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
ARTHUR J GALLAGHER 09/15/21 60001 960.00
3984624 01-21-592 PD GENERAL/LIABILITY INS 960.00
COMPUTRON 09/15/21 60002 527.98
£9289 01-21-539 PD OTHER PROF SERVICES 99,99
69292 01-41-539 ST OTHER PROF SERVICES 82.00
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 82.00
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 82.00
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 82.00
69298 01-21-539 PD OTHER PROF SERVICES 99,99
ELDEN, ROBERT 09/15/21 60003 215.10
9/15 MEDICAL 51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 53.77
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 53.78
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 107.55
FAVRE, DAVID 09/15/21 60004 100.00
UTIL REFUND 51-00-257 WATER CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 30.00
52-00-257 SEWER CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 30.00
53-00-257 ELECT CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 40.00
FREEBURG COUNTRY MART 09/15/21 60005 13.14
5705 6 9 21 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES 13.14
FREEBURG TOWNSHIP 08/15/21 60006 18.70
AMEREN AUGUST 01-41-571 ST UTILITIES 18.70
FSH WATER COMMISSION 09/15/21 60007 29621.42
113610 51-42-575 WR WATER PURCHASES 29921.42
TLLINOIS PUBLIC RISK EUND 09/15/21 60008 10469.00
68893 01-11-454 AD WORKERS COMP INS 73.28
01-16-454 Z0 WORKERS COMP INS 50.25
01-21-454 PD WORKERS COMP INS 2198.49
01-41-454 ST WORKERS COMP INS 4187.60
51-42-454 WR WORKERS COMP INS 880.44
52-43-454 SR WORKERS COMP INS 1267.79
53-40-454 EL WORKERS COMP INS 1592.33
58-55-454 SWP WORKERS COMP INS 218.82
JACK'S AUTO WASH ' 09/15/21 60009 66.00
AUGUST 01-21-613 PD SUPPLIES, VEHICLE 66.00
KEHRER EQUIPMENT 09/15/21 60010 36.00
190747 53-40-512 EL SERVICES, EQUIPMT 6.00
778851 01-41-517 5T SERVICES, MOWING 30.00



SYS DATE: 09/15/21

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 10:45

FROM: 08/15/21 A/ P BOARD LIST INB]
REGISTER # 489
TO: 10/15/21 wednesday Sept 15, 2021 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
KRAMPER, JANE 09/15/21 60011 75.00
9/15 MEDICAL 01-11-534 AD MEDICAL 9.38
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 18.74
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 18.75
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 28.13
KRAUSS SHANE 09/15/21 60012 406.58
09/15 MEDICAL 53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 406.58
MCGARRY, LAURA 09/15/21 60013 43.33
09/15 MEDICAL 01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 43.33
MICK'S AUTO REPAIR INC 09/15/21 60014 2170.50
82212 01-41-513 ST SERVICES, VEHICLE 248,83
51-42-513 WR SERVICES, VEHICLES 248.84
52-43-513 SR SERVICES, VEHICLES 248.83
82325 01-41-513 ST SERVICES, VEHICLE 353.33
51-42-513 WR SERVICES, VEHICLES 353.33
52-43-513 SR SERVICES, VEHICLES 353.34
82354 53-40-513 EL. SERVICES, VEHICLES 364.00
MOORE RECYCLING CONCRETE & AS09/15/21 60015 327.44
A55051 01-41-614 ST SUPPLIES, STREET 327.44
PDC LABORATORIES, INC 09/15/21 60016 300.00
19478747 51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 200.00
I3478748 51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 100.00
PCLSON, JULTE 09/15/21 60017 130.00
09/14/21 01-11-559 AD RECORDING FEES 123.00
01-11-562 AD TRAVEL EXPENSE 7.00
RUHMANN, STANLEY 09/15/21 60018 370.36
09/15 MEDTICAL 01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 370.36
ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER 09/15/21 60019 662.50
2021-150 01-16-535 Z0 COUNTY INSPECTIONS 414.00
2021-151 01-16-535 Z0O COUNTY INSPECTIONS 43.00
2021-152 01-16-535 Z0 COUNTY INSPECTIONS 155.50
2021~153 01-16-535 Z0 COUNTY INSPECTIONS 50.00
ST CLAIR SERVICE COMPANY 09/15/21 60020 1646.14
679550 51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OIL 286.90
52-43-655 SR AUTO FUEL/QIL 286.90
53-40-655 EL AUTO FUEL/OIL 286.90
01-41-655 5T AUTO FUEL/OQIL 286.92



5vS DATE: 09/15/21

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 10:45

FROM: 08/15/21 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 489
TO: 10/15/21 wednesday sSept 15, 2021 PAGE 3
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
679551 51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OIL 124.63
52-43-655 SR AUTO FUEL/OIL 124.63
53-40-655 El. AUTO FUEL/OIL 124,63
01-41-655 ST AUTO FUEL/OIL 124.63
SURETY REFRIGERATION SERV 09/15/21 60021 157.00
75252 58-55-519 SWP SERVICES, OTHER 157.00
T & R ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 09/15/21 60022 1230.00
164292 53-40-515 EL SERV, INFRASTRUCTURE 1230.00
TEKLAR, INC 09/15/21 60023 203.40
262587 52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 109.80
262607 51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 93.60
THOMASSON COMPANY 09/15/21 60024 10775.00
44919-00 53-40-615 EL SUPPL, INFRASTRUCTURE 10775.00
TOLAN, JOHN 09/15/21 60025 30.25
09/15 MEDICAL 01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 7.56
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 7.56
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 7.56
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 7.57
TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN 09/15/21 60026 19.98
AUGUST 01-41-659 ST OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 19.98
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ST LOUIS 09/15/21 60027 19451.25
7824449-2052-7 13-44-573 GA GARBAGE DISPOSAL 19451.25
*%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 80326.07
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 80,326.07



SYS DATE: 09/15/21 village of Freeburg SYS TIME: 10:55
FROM: 08/15/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 490
TO: 10/15/21 Wednesday Sept 15, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
ASPHALT SALES & PRODUCTS 09/15/21 1706 4438.88
32008 15-41-891.1 MFT COLD PATCH 4438.88
*%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 4438.88
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 4,438.88



SYS DATE: 09/15/21

village of Freeburg SYS TIME: 12:47

FROM: 08/15/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 491
TO;: 10/15/21 wednesday Sept 15, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
IMEA 09/17/21 80000625 360656.91
AUGUST 2021 53-40-576 EL ELECTRICITY PURCHASES 361450.05
53-00-395 EL REFUNDS, REIMBURSE (Fuel) 793.14-
**  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 360656,91

TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 360,656.91



SYS DATE: 09/22/21

FROM: 08/22/21

village of Freeburg

BOARTED LIST

REGISTER # 492

SYS TIME: (9:

58

[NB]

TO: 10/22/21 wWednesday sept 22, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
ADP - CHARGES 09/17/21 80000625 187.42
587420047 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 46.85
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 46,85
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 46,85
53-40-539 El. OTHER PROF SERVICES 46.87
CITIZENS- PAYROLL 09/17/21 80000626 59166.06
#19/2021 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 6482 .45-
01-00-216 PR W/H RETIREMENT 5774.69-
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 9219.61-
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 4052 .44~
01-21-421 PD REGULAR SALARIES 24540.69
01-21-422 PD OQVERTIME 4640.16
01-21-423 PD HOLIDAY OVERTIME 3362.96
01-21-425 PD PART-TIME SALARIES 618.00
01-21-426 PD LONGEVITY/EDUCATION 223.08
01-21-427 PD PUBLIC SAFETY STIPEND 450.00
01-00-193 EXCHANGE - EMPOLYEE CELL PHONES 42,20~
01-11-431 AD ELECTED SALARIES 1061..53
01-11-421 AD REGULAR SALARIES 1923.43
01-16-421 Z0 REGULAR SALARIES 2174.49
01-41-421 ST REGULAR SALARIES 5174.94
01-41-422 ST TEMPORARY SALARIES 390.44
01-41-423 ST OVERTIME 66.74
12-23-421 ES REGULAR SALARIES 9R8.56
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 98.56
12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 98.56-
51-42-421 WR REGULAR SALARIES 9285.84
51-42-422 WR TEMP SALARTES 390.44
51-42-423 WR OVERTIME 260.06
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 9936.34
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - WATER 9936.34-
52-43-421 SR REGULAR SALARIES 7407 .68
52-43-423 SR OVERTIME 247.63
52-43-422 SR TEMP SAILLARIES 390.44
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 8045.75
52-00~110 CASH - CITIZENS - SEWER 8045.75-
53-40-421 EL REGULAR SALARIES 21177.11
53-40-422 EL TEMP SALARIES 390.44
53-40-423 EL OVERTIME 462.79
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 22030.34
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 22030.34-
CITIZENS - PAYROLL TAXES 09/17/21 80000627 26251.66
#19-2021 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 6482.45
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 9219.61



viTllage of Freeburg SYS TIME: 09:58
BOARD L IST INB]
REGISTER # 492

SYS DATE: 09/22/21
FROM: 08/22/21 A/ P

PAGE 2

TO: 10/22/21 wednesday Sept 22, 2021
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
01~-00-214 PR W/H SIT 4052.44
01-21-453 PD UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 4,17
01-21-461 PP SOCTAL SECURITY 2588.37
01-11-461 AD SOCIAL SECURITY 81.25
01-11-461 AD SOCIAL SECURITY 147.11
01-16-461 Z0 SOCIAL SECURITY 166.35
01-41-453 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 2.64
01-41-461 ST SOCIAL SECURITY 430.86
12-23-461 ES SOCIAL SECURITY 7.54
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 7.54
12-00-110 CASH -~ CITIZENS - ESDA 7.54-
51-42-453 WR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 2.64
51-42-461 WR SOCTAL SECURITY 760.13
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 762.77
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - WATER 762.77-
52-43-453 SR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 2.64
52-43-461 SR SOCIAL SECURITY 615.50
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 618.14
52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - SEWER 618.14-
53-40-453 EL UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 2.64
53-40-461 EL SOCIAL SECURITY 1685.32
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 1687.96
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 1687 .96~
*%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 85605.14
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 0.00
TOTAL FOR DIRECT PAY VENDORS: 85,605.14



S5YS DATE: 09/22/21 village of Freeburg - SYS TIME: 10:09

FROM: 08/22/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
i REGISTER # 493
TO: 10/22/21 wednesday Sept 22, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
CHRIST BROS. PRODUCTS LLC 09/22/21 1070 2155.13
10115 15-41-891.1 MFT COLD PATCH 2155.13
*%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 2155.13

TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 2,155.13



SYS DATE: 09/22/21

viTlage of Freeburyg

SYS TIME: 10:23

FROM: 08/22/21 A/P BOARD IST [NB}
REGISTER # 494
TO: 10/22/21 wednesday Sept 22, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
TNV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION BISTR
AIRGAS USA, LLC 09/22/21 60028 52.59
9982297803 53-40-612 EL SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 13,14
01-41-612 ST SUPPLTES, EQUIPMT 13.14
51-42-612 WR SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 13.14
52-43-612 SR SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 13.17
CHARTER COMMUNTICATIONS 09/22/21 60029 1104 .55
30451090421 01-11-53¢9 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 12.50
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF S$SERVICES 12.50
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF S$SERVICES 12.50
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 12.49
30915090421 01-21-539 PD OTHER PROF SERVICES 89.18
35120090721 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 112.38
01-21-539 PD OTHER PROF SERVICES 112.37
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 224.75
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 224.75
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 224.75
5164090521 01-11-53¢9 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 16.59
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 16.60
52-43~539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 16.60
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 16.59
CORE & MAIN 09/22/21 60030 : 1263.00
P455385 51-42-843 WR RADIO READ METERS 1263.00
DAVE SCHMIDT TRK SERVICE 09/22/21 60031 585.98
T95379 . 53-40-513 EL SERVICES, VEHICLES 585.98
ELDEN, ROBERT 09/22/21 60032 25.41
9/22/21 MEDICAL 51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 6.35
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL G.35
53-40~534 EL MEDICAL 12.71
FLETCHER-REINHARDT CO. 09/22/21 60033 350.00
51254189.001 53-40-617 EL SUPPLIES, STREET LIGHTING 350.00
KRAUSS SHANE 09/22/21 60034 211.00
MEDICAL 9/22/21 53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 211.00
LOUTHAN, BILLIE 09/22/21 60035 467.78
9/22/21 MEDICAL 01-11-534.1 AD MEDICAL/RETIREES 116.94
51-42-534.1 WR MEDICAL/RETIREES 116.94
52-43-534.1 SR MEDICAL/REITREES 116.9%4
53-40-534.1 EL MEDICAL/RETIREES 116.96
MARTIN FENCE LLC 09/22/21 60036 249.00



SYS DATE: 09/22/21

village of Freeburg

5yYs TIME: 10:23

FROM: 08/22/21 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 494
TO: 10/22/21 wednesday Sept 22, 2021 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
1528 01-11-511 AD SERVICES, BUILDING 249,00
MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT 09/22/21 60037 325,00
227815 52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 325.00
PIERCE, DEBBIE 09/22/21 60038 47.25
MEDICAL 9/22/21 01-11-534 AD MEDICAL 5.67
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 11.81
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 11.81
53-40-~534 EL MEDICAL 17.96
POLSON, JULIE 09/22/21 60039 253.69
9/22/21 MEDICAL  01-11-534 AD MEDICAL 63.42
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 63.42
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 63.42
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 63.43
SHAFFERS TIRE SERVICE 09/22/21 60040 1399,60
42750 01-41-512 ST SERVICES, EQUIPMT 1100.61
42781 01-41-512 ST SERVICES, EQUIPMT 298.99
THOUVENOT, WADE & MOERCHEN 09/22/21 60041 4076.50 ,
70877 51-42-532 WR ENGINEERING 1967.25
70971 51-42-532 WR ENGINEERING 2109.25
USA BLUEBGOK 09/22/21. 60042 517.23
710622 52-43-657 SR LAB SUPPLIES 517.23
VERIZON WIRELESS 09/22/21 60043 2657.12
9887882950 01-11-552 AD TELEPHONE 201.15
01-16-552 ZN TELEPHONE 42.40
01-21-552 PD TELEPHONE 717.26
51-42-552 WR TELEPHONE 331.98
52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 332.01
53-40~552 EL TELEPHONE 360.91
01-00-193 EXCHANGE - EMPOLYEE CELL PHONES 595.70
01-00-193 EXCHANGE - EMPOLYEE CELL PHONES .08
58-55-552 SWP TELEPHONE 75.63
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ST LOUIS 09/22/21 60044 906.00
0414716-1841-7 13-44-575 GA RECYCLING 900,00
%  TQOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 14485.70
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 14,485.70



EXHIBIT D

Project Number 2- [ - C_)_?

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

Project Request Form

Request Date: Priority:| Low / Medium )./Ur ent
a Qlis/o Y (Fighy urg
Project Title:| -Scm H'O%/v Senrer™ Project
Rehab odoe) Sponsor:| Puhlic Loor&e Direchr
Sagt To Eoeth I
Project Address: ¥ pple 7o “ 7 Budget
Pillay | Year:| o2
Funding Sources: Tax Rate  Requires Bond Study
{Circle One) Increase Increase Referendum Grant Issue MFT  Neoded 103N
Department: (Circle  Electric Water Sewer ) Streets  Police/ Other Admin Pool
All That Apply} ESDA
Percentage:
Projected Construction Proposed Start
Cost: & Date:
Il %o, oo Fai Qo
Projected Design Proposed
Engineering Cost: % Completion Date:
Y, Q5D .00 Fall Qodl

Projected Construction Need:
Engineering Cost:

Project Description:

Sewsrr Liu'rug o fizp{,aa;nuau‘?&’
/&“}na\u o ﬁf.iﬁ? A TRT et c‘:.ﬂwia-..z*r? .SWMJ‘;L(‘/

Ppple Sivedts
Lavtd Baplece i &0

! Arokeu Srwer aie ) Live 176

Q.uﬁ Awdte feid .ﬂsrfsu"' £ Mmawwhales

Requested [T Services:

Extra Information:

Vendor Information:

Requestor's Signature_ M"‘?’;Qm

Date ?‘!’/.f/s,?!

Project Review Commh‘%éé’énly Below this Line

Project Review Committee:

Decision; Approved I Rejected O Date

Date

Supervisor's Signature

Comments:

PLEASE ATTACH ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTATION



TASENO.2

SANITARY SEWER REHABILITATION 2021

The ENGINEER agrees to the following basic services:

Perform field surveys and investigations as necessary for the design.

Prepare plans, specifications, and contract documents for the project in accordance with
exhibits A and B attached.

Prepare and submit TEPA construction permit application if applicable.

Assist CLIENT with bidding and bid evaluation.

Provide one-time construction stzking,

Provide construction phase services including part-time construction observation and contract

administration assistance to CLIENT.

=

TGO

The CLIENT agrees to pay the ENGINEER for the professional services based on the executed
Engineering Master Services Agreement Houwrly in accordance with the ENGINEER'S cuttrent

Compensation Schedule with a not-to exceed cost of $24,280.00.

Village of Freeburg
By

Date;




Village of Freeburg Exhibit A

Sewer Lining and Replacement
12" Main in Alley between State &Cherry, Apple Streets
Construction Estimate

9/14/2021
Engineer's Estimate
# |ftem Unit | Quantity Cost/Unit Cost

L 112" Sewer Line Replacement LF 180 $80.00 $14,400.00

2 |Service Reconnection LF 3 $500.00 $1,500.00

3 |Aggregate Trench Backfill LF 180 $60.00 $10,800.00

4 112" CIPP Lining (E. Wash to South) LF | 1410 $45.00 $63,450.00

5 112" CIPP Lining (Alton to Bellevilie) LF 350 $45.00 $15,750.00

6 |Lateral Services Recennect EA 25 $100.00 $2,500.00

7 |4' Dia. Manhole Lining (Cementicious) EA 5 $1,800.00 $9,000.00

8 |Chemical Grout Services EA 5 $800.00 $4,000.00
Project Construction Total $121,400.00
Contingency (10%) $12,140.00
Non-Construction {(Engineering) $24.280.0C
Project Total $157,820.00

H:\WNetwork Data\650G_Freeburg_General\Sawer_Repair_Estimate 12-1-20



Extti®rT B

5,
[

\{i\;

| N

|
T

i

LY STRE

3

|

|

]

"“"—{""-i
|
iy
|}
-' Ef-fﬂg
1[%; ‘f
jg
1
@113

N
1

® 100

|
P
L
|
o
28

N

Ly
L
[Tl _STREET

f i

{ P
R STREET
8‘”
8

[a
[
108
-HOBRA

i
1
£
:

(@URT

LINCOLN

s
[ %3
— e 1 S
Z e ils )
‘ ! : T T oo
| " I T S — .
. ﬂ Lo y £ M
B i e _ i
) ; B S SV !
] | 5. S
S - 1 ;
Sh— i ; j
) H H {
i i
H H 1
N : e JONE

AR HolE T Be Likiet




EXHIBIT E

Freeburg ESDA Report to Mayor and Village Board Oct. 4, 2021

1. Provide Weekly COVID19 pandemic information as received from County
EMA and County Health Dept. , 9/15, 22 and 29, 2021, updated booster
information provided 9/28, 2021.

2. Conducted ARES/RACES emergency communtcations exercises from
ESDA office on 9/21 and 28, 2021 from 6:30 pm to 7:45 pm, , incl. five
additional Counties about St. Clair County.

3. 3. Received updated Simulated Emergency Communication Exercise
mstructions on 9-29-2021 for Oct. 2, 2021 exercise at 0830 hours to 1230
hours.

4. Monitor and update Weather Frontal pressure systems to impact Sat. Oct. 2,
2021 Freeburg Cook Out event with Public Safety Committee Chairperson
and Zoning Admin. , updates as per low pressure centers.

5. Briefing with CUSEC concerning updated Earthquake Preparedness
webinar scheduled for Oct. 2021.

Respectiully submitted,

Eugene Kramer, Coord.
Freeburg ESDA
FCC: PG17-15742/ARS-WA9TZI/ Liaison — KCONPN



EXHIBIT F

FREEBURG VILLAGE BOARD MEETING
ZONING REPORT

October 4%, 2021

Matt Trout Zoning Administrator

I continue to send out letters, make phone calls, and follow up
on letters sent out to properties that are in wviolation. I
continue to monitor properties that have received letters. 304
S State seems to be moving forward after continual contact with
the owner. The owners of 701 Kessler Rd have contacted me about
the cleanup of their property. We send them a letter a few
weeks ago. They have hired someone to clean up the property.

The Edison Estates and Meadow Pines continue to work on their
existing structures. We have been dealing with the Developer and
his contractor on some issues related to Edison Estates.

The combined board will meet on October 4% to consider some
minor changes to the B-1 District arocund the square park to
encourage future development. The combined board has locked at
this area in accordance with the Comprehensive Plan as an area
of importance. There will alsc be 2 people at this meeting to
discuss their possible minor developments with the board.

Trustee Heap and myself are attending the APA IL Chapter
Planning and Zoning Conference in Blocomington/Normal Tuesday Oct
5% through Oct 7" with a virtual day on Friday the 8™ which we
will attend here at Village Hall.

The Fall Festival and Chili Cook Off was this past Saturday.
Hopefully we can report that the rain was limited and the event
was a success. My finger, toes, arms, and legs are currently
crossed.

September 1% through September 30%™

8 —- Occupancy Permit
11 -- Permits

¢ 1 Garage
¢ 5 Remodel/Additions
¢ 5 Fence



EXHIBIT G

RESOLUTION NO. 21-12

A Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois,
Authorizing the Village to Enter into and the Mayor to Execute a Memorandum of
Understanding Between the Village of Freeburg and the International Union of Operating
Engineers, AFL-CIO, Local 148 Regarding Job Classifications and Wage Rates

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois, believes it is in the
best interests of the Village to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding regarding Job
Classifications and Wage Rates between the Village of Freeburg and the International Union of
Operating Engineers, AFL-CIO, Local 148, effective August 1, 2021.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS, THAT:

SECTION 1: The recitals set forth above hereby adopted are found to be true and correct
and are incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein,

SECTON 2: The Mayor of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois, is hereby authorized to
execute the Letter of Agreement between the Village of Freeburg and the International Union of
Operating Engineers, AFL-CIO, Local 148, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated
herein as “Exhibit A.”

SECTION 3: This Resolution shail be in full force and effect after its passage and
approval as provided by law.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG,
ILLINOIS, THIS 4th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2021.

Vote Recorded:

AYES: NAYS:

ABSENT:




ATTEST:

RESOLUTION NO. 21-12 cont.

Seth E. Speiser
Village President

Jerry Menard
Village Clerk

Approval as to Legal Form:

Frederick W. Keck
Village Attorney



"Exhibit A"

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“Memorandum™) is entered into this
29th day of September 2021, by and between THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS
(“Village”) and the INTERNATIONAL UNION OF OPERATING ENGINEERS, AFL-CIO,
LOCAL 148 (*Union™):

1. The Village and the Union hereby agree to the new classifications and wage rates
attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A, effective 08/01/21.

2. That the wage rates set forth in Exhibit A shall be negotiated, along with all other

wage rates, during negotiations to re-new and/or extend the existing collective |
bargaining agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have affixed their signatures this 29th day
September 2021.

FOR THE VILLAGE: FOR THE UNION:




a VILLAGE HALL OFFICE WORKERS
UTILITY BILLING LEADER

S VILLAGE HALL OFFICE WORKERS IR
POLICE DEPARTIVIENT ADIVI]NISTRATIVE ASSISTANT'___ s




VILLAGE PRESIDENT
Seth Speiser

YILLAGE CLERK

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER

- EXHIBIT H

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Tony Funderburg

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

Jerry Menard John Tolan
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243

VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  » * FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF
Denise Albers o Michael J. Schutzenhofer
Michael Heap Web Site: www.freeburg.com
Robert Kaiser ESDA COORDINATOR
Mike Blaies Eugene Kramer
Ray Matchett, Jr. Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Lisa Meehling .  qr . . s Matt Trout

(Annexation; Building; Zoning; Subdivision)
VILLAGE TREASURER VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Bryan A. Yogel

{(Heap/Albers/Matchett/Meehling)
Wednesday, September 29, 2021 at 5:45 p.m.

The meeting of the Legal and Ordinance Committee was called to order at 5:45 p.m. by

Chairperson Mike Heap on Wednesday, September 29, 2021. Members present were Chairperson
Mike Heap, Trustee Denise Albers, Trustee Ray Matchett, Trustee Lisa Meehling, Mayor Seth
Speiser, Village Clerk Jerry Menard, Trustee Mike Blaies, Trustee Bob Kaiser, Zoning
Administrator Matt Trout (absent), Chief Mike Schutzenhofer, Public Works Director John Tolan,
Village Administrator Tony Funderburg, Village Attorney Fred Keck and Office Manager Julie
Polson. Guest present: Janet Baechle.

A.
1,

OLD BUSINESS:

Approval of August 25, 2021 Minutes: Trusiee Lisa Meehling motioned to approve the August
25, 2021 minutes and Trustee Ray Matchett seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion
carried.

Zoning Report/Nuisance Properties: Chairperson Heap reported 8 occupancy permits and 10
building permits have been issued — 5 fence, 4 additions and 1 garage. Chairperson Heap

provided an update of the nuisance properties on Kessler Road and N State St. Attorney Keck
advised there is a specific set of rules to follow on the Cardinal Court property. He will get a
meeting scheduled on that soon.

Meadow Pines/Edison Estates Subdivisions: Regarding Edison Estates, Chairperson Heap
advised there have been several issues reported to both the contractor and developer, and we
are working to get them fixed. They include the detention area has filled with mud blocking
most of the outfall pipe, a water hydrant leaks when it is on, and there is a manhole set too
high. Mayor Speiser advised the new manhole lid was installed today. The Combined
Planning and Zoning Board will meet Monday for a public hearing on the B-1 changes. Tom
wrote a very nice article on those changes, and Matt has received favorable comments from
several residents, There will also be two developers presenting their proposals, one in front of
the Timberwolf/Lone Oak Subdivision, and the other on the Parrish property between Adele,
Old Fayetteville Road and Urbanna Dr. The culvert for the bridge at the sewer plant has been
completed. Adam from Haier said items are starting to be released and is seeing
improvements on getting product. Chairperson Heap stated he and Matt will be attending the
APA Tllinois Chapter Planning and Zoning Conference October 5 — 7 in Bloomington/Normal.
Matt hopes to see everyone at the Chili Cook-off on Saturday. Volunteers are still needed.

NEW BUSINESS: Village Administrator Tony Funderburg advised there is a piece of land
up for auction on Old Fayetteville Road. There was an issue because it was a landlocked
property. After going back and forth, the owner is going to keep original frontage, and Tony
will sign a letter saying it is okay.

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting
Wednesday, September 29, 2021
VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE WEASEK @E2FRsT AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

ool 2

Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.



C. GENERAL CONCERNS: Trustee Meehling has had three people on her street comment
-about the traffic in the area of Edison/Meadow Ridge/Meadow Lake Dr. Trustee Meehling
asked Chief Schutzenhofer to look at that area and see what is needed to make it safer for our
residents and people driving through there.

D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to adjourn at 5:55 p.m. and Trustee Ray
Matchett seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

» f Glaoe-
Julie Polson
Office Manager

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting
Wednesday, September 29, 2021 -
Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT I

St Speiser VILLAGE OF FREEBURG o

VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Jerry Menard John Tolan
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  »+  FAX: (618) 539-3590 POLICE CHIEF
Denise Albers . Michael J. Schutzenhofer
Michael Hea Web Site: www.freeburg.com
Robert Kaiseg ESDA COORDINATOR
Milke Blaies Eugene Kramer
Ray Malchett, Jr. PERSONNEL AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Lisa Meehling {Meehling/Blaies/Heap/Matchett) Matt Trout
VILLAGE TREASURER Wednesday, September 29, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Bryan A. Vogel Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

Chairperson Lisa Meehling called the meeting of the Personnel and Public Safety
Committee to order on Wednesday, September 29, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. Those present were
Chairperson Lisa Meehling, Trustee Mike Blaies, Trustee Mike Heap, Trustee Ray Matchett,
Mayor Seth Speiser, Village Clerk Jerry Menard, Trustee Denise Albers, Trustee Bob Kaiser,
Village Attorney Fred Keck, Chief Mike Schutzenhofer, Public Works Director John Tolan, Zoning
Administrator Matt Trout (absent), Village Administrator Tony Funderburg and Office Manager
Julie Polson. Guest present: Janet Baechle.

POLICE:

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Purchase of Radar Units and Hand Guns: Chief Schutzenhofer reported the hand guns have
been received, and the radar units should be here by the end of this week or next. The policy
has been written, and the union rep is in the process of reviewing it. We are waiting on
ammunition, Chief Schutzenhofer advised he is waiting to hear back from the Dupo chief on
the two surplus squad cars.

2. Village of Freeburg’s COVID-1g Protocol: Ttem can be taken off the agenda.

Trustee Albers requested the police schedule be emailed to them.

B. NEW BUSINESS:
1. Resident Request for Police to Run Radar on N. Main: Trustee Meehling we have had signs
and radar there. Chief Schutzenhofer commented our guys are everywhere and very busy.

Chief Schutzenhofer stated the juvenile involved at the recent high school incident is now
incarcerated at the detention center as of Monday.

PERSONNEL:

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of August 25, 2021 Minutes: Trustee Ray Matchett motioned to approve the August
25, 2021 Minutes and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion
carried. :

B. NEW BUSINESS:

Retiree Insurance Renewal: Village Administrator Tony Funderburg advised this is the
renewal for our retiree insurance that needs to be approved. Julie commented there was a
very slight increase from last year. Tony advised we have an employee who will be retiring
and does not want to go on the retiree plan. However, the spouse would like to stay on our
plan and is not eligible for the retiree insurance. The committee agreed to send this to the
Health Insurance Committee for discussion.

=

Personnel/Police Committee Meetling
Wednesday, September 29, 2021
Page1of 2
VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

[ Tt ETL AR e 2



Trustee Mike Blaies motioned to recommend the AmWins Retiree Health Insurance
Renewal for approval and Trustee Ray Matchett seconded the motion. All voting yea, the
motion carried.

Trustee Mike Blaies motioned to amend the agenda in order to hear Public Participation
prior to the Executive Session and Trustee Ray Matchett seconded the motion. All voting yea,
the motion carried.

2. Executive Session to Discuss Personnel, 5 ILCS 120/2-(¢)1 and Collective Negotiating Matters
Between the Public Body and its Employees or Their Representatives, 5 ILCS 120/2-(c)2:

EXECUTIVE SESSION
6:10 P.M.

Trustee Mike Heap motioned to enter Executive Session to Discuss Personnel, 5 ILCS
120/2-(c)(1) and Collective Negotiating Matters Between the Public Body and its Employees or
their Representatives, 5 ILCS 120/2-(c)(2) Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting
aye, the motion carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION ENDED
6:36 P.M.

Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to reconvene the regular session of the Personnel/Police
Committee meeting at 6:36 p.m. and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting
yea, the motion carried.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None
D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Mike Blaies motioned to adjourn at 6:36 p.m. and Trustee Ray
Matchett seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

@U,L& %@W

Julie Polson
Office Manager

Personnel/Police Commitlee Meeting
Wednesday, September 29, 2021
Pageoof 2



EXHIBIT J




Village of Freeburg
2022 Retiree Medical & Rx Plan Renewal

Renewal Summary

We ars pleasad to provide the 2022 Group Retirse Medical and Prescription Drug Program Renewal for Villags of
Fresburg. Cther than the annual Medicars dsductible and co-insurance adjustments for Parts A, B, and D, the nlan
designs will remaln unchangsd for 2022, Please raview the program dstails enclosed in this summary.

As aiways, Amwins Group Banefits will continue to provide our extensive administrative services inchuding:

Eligibility Management Program Administration

Annual and Monthly Enroliments Billing and Collection of Premiums
Ratiree Communications Ratirze Spacialty Contact Center
Custorner Sarvice _ Cngoing Retiree Advocacy and Support

Medical Plan

Underwriifen by Transamerica Prcmier Life Insurance Company

$157. 94 ‘

820573 820573 0 % 1

§22567 o Seser om0

525641 . o $2se4t . om0
o ges0& 528089. e e

Prescription Drug Plan

Underwriﬁen by: Elixir Insurance Company through Retirse RxCare

CENHATS o s:054 . 2680 )

AMWINS®

GROUP BENEFITS, LLC Page | 2




Village of Freeburg
2022 Retiree Medical & Rx Plan Renewal

Overall Combined Program:

$394 Y

.07 Ss4dges T
2 $461.97

25 . 849271 .
43 $517.19

G5 " §527.81

i

S, naUrancs preminme and aon-ing

o

ad by A wing (" ol Qaférffs LLE, a division of Amwing Group, Ina.

Retirse Program Plan Dasigns

Medical Plan
urance Company

Underwritien by: Transamerica Pramier Life Insy
Effective January 1, 2022 — Dacamber 31, 2022

Deductibls * o $203.00
Coinsurance - 20% until $300, then 10%
 Total OOP Max * © $130000
" Lifetime Benefit Max : ~ Unlimited

* Part B Deductibio (2021: $203)
" includss Calendar Year Deductibla

AMWINS®

GROUP BENEFITS, LLE Page | 3




Village of Freeburg
2022 Retiree Medical & Rx Plan Renewal

Prescription Drug Pian:

Underwritten by: Elixir Insurance Company through Retiree RxCare
Efiective January 1, 2022 — December 31, 2022

Calendar Year Deductible: . o
82000
$50.00
818000
%000 oo . 33%

T arme ooy sthediis 3 dbove
Greater of 5% of the cost of the drug or co-pay of
$3.95 for Generics or $9.85 for Brands

QOP over $7,050

“After your fotal yearly drug costs reach §4,430, you will pay the same co-payment schedula as noted abova, The co-paymehfs
shown alraadly include the manufacturer discounts on brand name drugs provided by the Medicare Coverage Gap Discount Program.

AMWINS®

GROUD BENEFITS, LLC Page | 4




Village of Freeburg
2022 Retiree Medical & Rx Plan Renewal

Group Retiree Program Renewal Acceptance 2022

Pleasa review and confirm the 2022 subsidy and bifiing summary. Please return the signad electronic copy to
Chelsay.Russell@Amwins.com

Billing Modes:

All Members - ListBill List Bill

Flease be advised, we have reviswsd tha proposed plans, rates, subsidy levels, billing modes and
communications, We authorize Amwins to mail thase renewal communications o our retirees, advising them

of the 2022 changss.

Print Nama Print Title

Signature Date

AMWINS®

GROUP BENEFITS, LLE

Page | §



